
 
 
 
TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 9th, 2023 l 7:30 P.M. 
 

   
12000 DAVISBURG ROAD  l  DAVISBURG   l   MICHIGAN   l  48350  l   248-846-6500  l   WWW.SPRINGFIELD-TWP.US 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR LIVE STREAMING 
Via telephone: Dial (929) 205-6099 or (312) 626-6799, enter ID 847 7007 5861 (press # for participant number) 

    Via computer https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS 

Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in the meeting should contact the Township Clerk 
at 248-846-6510 in advance to request assistance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public Comment is the time for audience members to comment on items not on the agenda. This is not a question-answer 
period. Please keep comments to no more than three minutes. Audience members will also be given the opportunity to 
comment on items that appear on the agenda after a motion is made and seconded, but before a vote is taken. Comments may 
be submitted in advance of the meeting to the Township Clerk at clerk@springfield-twp.us or 248-846-6510. 

AGENDA 
Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 
Agenda Additions & Changes 
Public Comment 
Consent Agenda 
a) Approve Minutes: Regular Meeting of October 12, 2023  
b) Accept the October 2023 Treasurer’s Report 
c) Receive October 2023 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, Comp Time, IT, 

and Natural Resources 
d) Authorize payment of bills: October Additional Disbursements totaling $201,867.00 and November 2023 Bills List totaling 

$257,029.94 

e) Approve 2024 monthly healthcare reimbursement maximums as follows: Single coverage at $5.18 for vision, 

$31.62 for dental, and $468.49 medical/RX; 2-person coverage at $10.20 for vision, $76.46 for dental, and 

$1,216.20 for medical/RX 

f) Authorize Fire Department to purchase a replacement thermal image camera and charger at a cost of $6,549.47 

g)   Adopt Resolution 2023-20 to approve Laura Rainey as a new member of Holly Youth Assistance  

h)  Authorize the Facilities Manager to renew the support service agreement with MCMI for the Civic Center HVAC 

Controls at a cost of $6,325 for 2024 

i)   Authorize the Facilities Manager to renew the snow removal agreement with All N One Lawn Care Service for the 

2023-2024 Snow Removal Season per their estimate/proposal dated 8/9/2023  

j)   Reappoint Dean Baker and Jamie Costigan to the Planning Commission for three-year terms ending November 

2026;  Reappoint Dean Baker to the Zoning Board Of Appeals for a three-year term ending in November 2026 

k)   Receive Communication: None 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. CDBG Hearing 

2. 2024 Budgets and Property Tax Millage Rates 

OLD BUSINESS  
1. Second Reading – Cost Recovery Ordinance Amendments   

NEW BUSINESS 
1. Approve CDBG 2024 Agreement, Adopt Resolution 2023-21 to Allocate Funds and Authorize Supervisor to Submit 

Application 
2. Adopt 2024 Budget  
3. Township Master Plan – Authorize Public Review Period 
4. Parks and Recreation Master Plan – Adopt Plan 
5. First Reading – Short Term Rental Ordinance  
6. First Reading – Amendments to Temporary and Nonconforming Signs Ordinance 
7. Civic Center Standby Generator – Award Contract 
8. Contract with Oakland County Equalization 

 
Public Comment 

Adjourn 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861
mailto:clerk@springfield-twp.us


 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

October 12, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the October 12, 2023 Regular Meeting of the 

Springfield Township Board to order at 7:30 pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Roll Call: 
 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
David Hopper   Township Trustee 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee    
Denny Vallad               Township Trustee 
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee 
 

 Board Members Not Present 

 
Others Present 
Greg Need                 Township Attorney 

 

Agenda Additions & Changes: Supervisor Moreau proposed to add “appoint Rodney 

Rosswurm to the Waumegah Lake Improvement Board for a three-year term ending in 
October 2026” to Consent item f and move New Business Item 5 up to New Business 2. 
  

Public Comment:  None. 
 

Consent Agenda:   
 

Trustee Hopper moved to approve the Consent agenda as amended. Supported by 
Trustee Whitley. Vote on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad 
and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote. 

 

a) Approve minutes: Regular meeting of September 14th, 2023; September 
27th 2023 Budget Workshop Minutes 

b) Accept the September 2023 Treasurers Report 
c) Receive September 2023 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, 

Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, Comp Time, IT, and Natural Resources 



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

October 12, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

d) Authorize payment of bills: September Additional Disbursements totaling 
$551,448.51 and October 2023 Bills List totaling $99,663.08 

e) Set Budget Hearing for November 9, 2023 at 7:30pm 
f) Appoint Mark Melletat and Dale Ermshler to the Big Lake Improvement 

Board for three-year terms expiring in October, 2026; appoint Steven Felix 
to the Dixie Lake Improvement Board for a three-year term expiring in 
October, 2026; Appoint Lawrence Ziehr to the Susin Lake Improvement 
Board for a three-year term expiring October, 2026; Appoint Rodney 
Rosswurm to the Waumegah Lake Improvement Board for a three-year 
term expiring in October, 2026 

g) Adopt Resolution 2023-17 to approve the Dangerous Buildings Costs to Tax 
Roll for Parcel ID# 07-14-176-024 in the amount of $13,327.79 

Old Business: 
 

1. August 2023 Board Meeting Payroll Concerns 
 
Clerk Miller began this discussion by saying that this was brought to the Board in August regarding 
a request to change the payroll provider to BS&A. Clerk Miller stated that at the meeting Treasurer 
Dubre brought forward many concerns regarding the Clerk’s Office and payroll. He wanted the 
Board to know that he took all those concerns seriously and the ways in which he has addressed 
them. The first concern being that there was no back-up to payroll and that the account hasn’t 
reconciled. He stated that when the payroll was first transitioned to Paylocity, he attended all the 
virtual training sessions, but admitted that he has been preoccupied with all the election changes 
taking place and has not been as involved as he should have been with the process. Clerk Miller 
stated that since the August Board meeting, he has personally processed every payroll to get more 
familiar with the process and developed a detailed manual that includes screenshots and checklists 
in order to streamline the process. The idea being that anyone can pick up the manual and process 
payroll from start to finish, if needed. He continued by saying that recent discussions with Treasurer 
Dubre indicate that there have been no issues reconciling the payroll account since the August 
meeting and that she has also reviewed the new payroll manual. The Audit report indicated that a 
few payroll check runs did not have coinciding check numbers between the cleared checks and the 
checks in the accounting system, this was discussed with the Deputy Clerk when the audit report 
was received. Clerk Miller stated that when the payroll check import is done in the accounts payable 
program, there is a drop-down menu to select how the checks are sorted. Since BS&A had done a 
software update, the menu had automatically changed how the checks were to be sorted, and this 
went unnoticed. The solution was to manually change how the program sorts so that the check 
numbers correspond with the names. Since this problem was brought to his attention, they have 
been double checking that the check numbers and names correctly align each payroll period. Clerk 
Miller continued by saying that talking with Paylocity they were told multiple times that Paylocity 
doesn’t pre-note direct deposits. Because of this, there were issues with a payroll check bouncing 
back due to the account number being off by one digit. The directions given by Paylocity to remedy 
this were incorrect, thus this certain payroll check was paid twice. This was corrected, but it took a 
few payroll cycles. They have since learned that Paylocity does have the ability to pre-note, 



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

October 12, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

therefore every new direct deposit is pre-noted. As noted in the August meeting and the Budget 
workshop meeting, the earliest BS&A could implement their software for payroll would be the 
second quarter of 2024. Clerk Miller agreed that implementing a new software in an election year 
is not a good idea, and therefore would like to stick with Paylocity for the time being.  
 
Supervisor Moreau thanked Clerk Miller for bringing this back to the Board and having all the issues 
addressed.  
 
Trustee Whitley agreed. 
 
Treasurer Dubre agreed that the manual is very thorough, and she felt good about it and the work 
that was put into it. Her biggest concern was the pre-noting and she stated she is glad this was 
addressed and how they are now able to do that. She stated that all previous issues have been 
resolved regarding reconciling the payroll account and she thanked Clerk Miller.  
 

New Business: 
 

1. Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program Agreement- 9750 Melissa Ln. 
 
Supervisor Moreau began this discussion by stating that this Farmland and Open Space Preservation 
Agreement is for 9750 Melissa Lane. This agreement would restrict any non-agricultural 
development on this parcel for a minimum of 10 years, in exchange for possible income tax benefits 
and special assessment exemptions.  
 
Treasurer Dubre asked if the property would be automatically exempt from a special assessment. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that currently there are no special assessments for Melissa Lane.  
 
Attorney Need stated that this kind of special assessment would only pertain to water or sewer and 
doesn’t believe a road assessment would be included in that.  
 
Supervisor Moreau continued by saying that the Board’s job is to ensure that the application is 
complete, and all steps were followed. This application was sent to Oakland County Planning, local 
business development, and Oakland County Conservation District for approval. They reviewed the 
Township’s current Master Plan to make sure this was consistent with the current land use.  
 
Trustee Hopper moved to approve the application for Farmland Agreement from Lewis Trojan at 
9750 Melissa Lane, Parcel ID# 07-06-400-019, and authorize the Clerk to note the approval on the 
application and forward to MDARD. Supported by Trustee Vallad. Vote on the motion. Yes: 
Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. The motion 
carried by a 7 to 0 vote. 
 
 



 

 

  

 

 4 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

October 12, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

2. Proposed Amendments to Cost Recovery Ordinance 
 
Supervisor Moreau began this discussion by saying that this was based on a strong suggestion from 
the Township’s auditor, Ken Palka following the 2022 financial audit. He suggested that the 
Township adopt a policy for appeals to cost recovery charges. The cost recovery, up until the 
Township went to advanced life support, had very little about transporting and more about 
collecting on the cost to provide emergency response to all responsible persons. The ordinance 
currently provides an opportunity to appeal the cost charge and is very vague and broad. Even in 
the case of an auto accident, it states that the cost is to be shared by all responsible persons 
involved. She stated that she and Chief Feichtner spoke about this and stated that it is normally 
sent to the responsible person, as in the person who received the ticket. Therefore, there is 
difficulty in interpretation and application and that gets compounded when the appeal process is 
noted but not detailed.  In the process of going through and considering how to establish 
parameters, Supervisor Moreau stated that she wants to have a look at how and when the 
Township is charging for cost recovery. Supervisor Moreau said she doesn’t like the idea that 
Springfield Township would potentially be charging for services that neighboring communities don’t 
charge for. She stated she sent out an informal survey to the Oakland County Association of 
Township Supervisors asking for input. She said the response was that most departments charge 
for transport and emergency response involving any public or private utility company. Some also 
charge cost recovery when an accident involves criminal activity. Springfield charges in all those 
circumstances, plus charges for auto accidents if the individual is not a resident and is ticketed. 
After review, Supervisor Moreau is proposing to continue to charge for arson, and incidents that 
include gross negligence.  
 
Attorney Need explained what constitutes gross negligence.  
 
Supervisor Moreau continued by saying that they are adding Arson, Restitution, and EMS Transport 
to Section 2-151.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that she wanted to make sure the Township has flexibility to recover 
expenses from medical transport.  
 
Supervisor Moreau continued by saying that the Appeals section has been removed since it is no 
longer relevant. Section 2-152, Exemptions, references mutual aid agreements only. She also stated 
to the Board that this is a first reading only. 
 
Trustee Pliska asked if someone was impaired by alcohol or drugs if that would that constitute as 
gross negligence.  
 
Attorney Need answered that it would depend on the state of intoxication.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that she would be happy to specify that and reference driving under the 
influence specifically. But she questioned whether the cost recovery for driving under the influence 
would come back to the Township or stay in the local court system.  



 

 

  

 

 5 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

October 12, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Treasurer Dubre answered that the cost recovery for Police is separate and comes to the Township 
separately from the courts as restitution.  
 
The Board agreed that they would like to specifically reference driving under the influence.  
 
Trustee Hopper referenced Section 2-147 where it states a controlled substance and asked Attorney 
Need if marijuana still falls under that category.  
 
Attorney Need stated that should be added to the section.  
 
Clerk Miller asked Attorney Need if they could change it from “controlled substance” to 
“intoxicating substance”.  
 
Attorney Need agreed. 
 
Trustee Hopper moved to authorize the Clerk to publish for second reading with changes 
discussed this evening. Supported by Trustee Whitley. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, 
Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 
to 0 vote. 
 

3. 2024 Flexible Spending Account – Approve Renewal and Set Limit 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that the Township’s FSA is up for renewal, and they need to set the 
contribution maximum. She said that the IRS sets the maximum and for many years the Township 
has held a maximum contribution amount to $2,500 per year for an employee. Those funds are 
immediately available to the employee at the beginning of the year and come out of the employee’s 
paycheck every pay period. She is requesting that the Board consider increasing the contribution 
amount due to rising costs.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that $10,000 is held in a liquid account so that the money is available to be 
taken out whenever an employee’s FSA card is used.  
 
Trustee Pliska asked if the Township ends up advancing a significant amount to the employees. 
 
Treasurer Dubre answered that there are only 5 people with the maximum contribution amount, 
but more money could be added to the account if needed, but that would need to be brought 
before the Board for approval.  
 
Trustee Whitley asked if there was any employee feedback on whether the $2,500 is sufficient or 
not. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that the best feedback is to look at the amount each employee is 
contributing and stated most are not contributing the full amount. 



 

 

  

 

 6 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

October 12, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Trustee Pliska stated that with the costs increasing he thinks it’s a good idea to give the employees 
the flexibility to have that additional amount if they choose.  
 
Clerk Miller moved to authorize the renewal of the BASIC Flexible Spending Account for 2024 
with the maximum employee contribution amount of $3,000. Supported by Trustee Pliska. Vote 
on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley. No: none; 
Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 

4. Renew Medical Plan and Set Employee Contribution Rates 
 
Supervisor Moreau began this discussion by saying that Michigan Planners gave various options for 
the 2024 medical plan renewal. To stay with the current HMO plan, the rate increase will be at 
9.04%. They were anticipating a 10% increase, so they are within the budget. She stated that the 
Township staff have been appreciative of the current plan because of the no deductible and low 
co-pays. She continued by saying that she thinks the current plan is reasonable and the best fit for 
Township employees. Clerk Miller prepared PA 152, Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution 
Act analysis, which shows the Township’s expense is 16% less than the hard cap maximum. She 
stated that in the past there have been the same contribution amounts charged for single, double, 
and family rates. The average cost per employee is $13,227.69 per year. Her recommendation is to 
make no changes to the current medical plan or employee contribution rates and to participate in 
the current medical plan.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that the rates will be the driver and reminded the Board that the Township 
can’t offer multiple plans because they are a small group employer. She continued by saying that 
going over options early in the year would be beneficial, as the numbers may change but agrees 
that keeping the same plan is the way to go.  
 
Trustee Pliska added that the average cost is reasonable and agreed that as a best practice it would 
be a good idea to review the different plans and survey the employees every year to get the best 
fit plan. 
 
Supervisor Moreau agreed and stated she would want to get Michigan Planners involved to have a 
presentation of all the different plans and options.  
 
Trustee Whitley agreed that getting employee feedback is important.  
 
Clerk Miller agreed. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that the Township will make a note to commit to a mid-year review of 
the medical plan options and get feedback.   
 
Clerk Miller moved to renew the Township’s medical, dental, and vision benefits for 2024 with 
BCN HMO Platinum 10% as outlined in the Michigan Planner’s 2024 Employee Benefits Proposal 



 

 

  

 

 7 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

October 12, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

and continue the monthly employee contribution rates at Single, $50.00; Two-person, $100.00; 
and Family, $200.00 and adopt Resolution 2023-18 to adopt the Exemption Option for plan year 
2024 as set forth in Public Act 152 of 2011, the Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution 
Act. Supported by Trustee Whitley. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, 
Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley. No: none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 

5. Oakland County Early Voting Agreement 
 
Clerk Miller led this discussion by saying that the passage of Proposal 2022-2 created a 
constitutional right to 9 days of in-person early voting. There are 3 options provided in the 
implementation legislation which include a municipality administering early voting solo, partnering 
with another municipality, or partnering with the County. Oakland County has agreed to assist the 
municipalities in administering early voting. Under the proposed county agreement, Springfield 
Township would be partnering with Rose Township and Holly Township and the early voting site 
would be the activity center at Springfield Oaks. He wanted to make it clear that this is not a county 
takeover of the elections, merely a partnership. Clerk Miller stated that he will be the site supervisor 
for all 9 days of early voting, thus ensuring that the control of elections stays in Springfield 
Township. He added that the Election Commission, which is comprised of himself and Trustees 
Hopper and Vallad, as well as Treasurer Dubre have all expressed their support of this plan. With 
the agreement, Oakland County will recruit and appoint all election inspectors, as required by law, 
as well as handle payroll and year-end accounting for all election inspectors, provide notice of the 
early voting site and hours of operation, assume all costs of equipment and supplies, provide 
training to all early voting election inspectors, and conduct testing of all early voting equipment. 
Any costs that are not reimbursed by the state or county will be equally divided between the 
participating municipalities.  Clerk Miller continued by saying that administering early voting solo 
would cost an additional $40,000-$50,000, on top of the proposed budget for next year. This cost 
includes additional training, staff overtime, and the cost of printing 13,000 postcards to provide the 
required notice to all registered voters. This would also mean occupying space for no less than 13 
consecutive days for each election, or 39 days for the year. Clerk Miller is asking the Board to 
approve the agreement with Oakland County to provide early voting services.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that she is against the agreement. She recognizes that this is in response 
to what the voters determined in 2022, but she is concerned about upholding the integrity of 
elections. She believes that partnering with the county is a move in the direction of them taking 
over the election process. She also doesn’t like the fact that Springfield voters would be combined 
with two other municipalities under the direction of the Oakland County Clerk. She feels this takes 
the voting out of Springfield Township’s control. She stated she does not support the agreement 
and is voting against it.  
 
Trustee Whitley asked if there are others that share her concerns.  
 
Supervisor Moreau answered that she is aware that not all other municipalities are going to be 
working with another municipality or with the county and this was something discussed in a 
meeting with other supervisors. She continued by saying that she is glad to see that there is a 



 

 

  

 

 8 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

October 12, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

provision to opt-out of the agreement and she asked the election commission to keep an eye on 
that and to opt-out if it doesn’t seem to be working out.  
 
Clerk Miller added that he plans to revisit this agreement, but he feels it is the best way to go for 
now with all the other changes in elections that the Clerk’s office has to contend with. 
 
Treasurer Dubre added that she feels more comfortable knowing that the early voting is taking 
place in Springfield Township.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that he knew it was important that Springfield Township’s residents be able to 
vote in the Township and that was a big deciding factor. 
 
Trustee Whitley asked Clerk Miller how other Clerk’s feel on a collective basis. 
 
Clerk Miller stated that he knows of only two other municipalities not partnering with the county, 
but their reason for not partnering with the county is because of the distance voters would have to 
drive to get to a voting location. He also stated that the integrity of the election process is of 
paramount importance to him and if he thought that the integrity of the elections would, in any 
way, be compromised, he would not agree to this. 
 
Treasurer Dubre moved to approve the interlocal agreement with Oakland County to provide 
Early Voting Services and authorize the Clerk to sign the agreement on behalf of Springfield 
Township. Supported by Trustee Vallad. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Pliska, 
and Vallad. No: Moreau and Whitley; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 5 to 2 vote.  
 

6. Audio/Visual System for Civic Center Conference Room 
 
Chris Benedict, IT Administrator, led this discussion by saying that there is a lack of a 
recording/presentation system in the lower-level conference room. In past years for zoom meetings 
there has been trouble getting laptops and other equipment set up to be able to utilize the room 
correctly. He obtained quotes from 3 different companies on projector style systems and different 
types of setups. He did mention that the recommended bid from National Communications 
Corporation does include a year of support for labor, equipment, plus any manufacturer’s 
warranties. He also thanked Facilities Manager, Jerry David, for providing assistance with this.  
 
Trustee Hopper moved to Authorize the Supervisor to enter into agreement with national 
Communications Corporations to upgrade the lower-level conference room audio/visual system 
as outlined in their proposal dated 10/4/2023 at a cost not to exceed $20,000 charged to the 
Cable TV Fund Capital Outlay cost center and to amend the 2023 Cable TV budget to increase the 
Capital Outlay cost center by $15,000 to $20,000. Total Expenditures increase to $116,300. Total 
Revenues remain unchanged at $82,000. Supported by Treasurer Dubre. Vote on the motion. Yes: 
Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley. No: none; Absent: none. The motion 
carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 



 

 

  

 

 9 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

October 12, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Supervisor Moreau commented that the Fire Department received the new 

engines. She thanked everyone involved.   
 

Adjournment: 
Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the meeting at 9:04 pm. 
 

 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 

_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



GENERAL 563,933.82 100.00 1,229,845.55 184,159.67 57,652.84 98,545.99 252,176.98 28,228.63 72,634.09 286,222.49 81,202.01 25,434.06 143,588.79 1,793,879.37

CC CAP 244,555.73 272,968.66 107,368.50 24,453.87 141,146.29 517,524.39

ROAD 539,034.73 5,775.37 30,348.79 91,888.58 27,360.97 305,914.13 77,746.89 539,034.73

PATHWAYS 268,066.02 66,395.41 98,634.27 42,019.41 61,016.93 268,066.02
MILL POND                     

DAM 315,236.24 56,524.70 156,462.63 102,248.91 315,236.24

EMERGENCY 

RESERVE 662,144.64 100,247.82 65,134.76 129,430.18 367,331.88 662,144.64

FIRE 98,037.33 997,296.27 32,226.94 18,593.68 59,447.45 3,971.61 46,022.45 727,951.20 39,886.53 69,196.41 1,095,333.60

BUILDING 81,432.60 28,025.39 5,992.31 20,448.73 10,532.60 16,433.57 81,432.60

Equipment 

Replacement 471,192.74 102,873.99 65,239.99 11,200.61 90,572.69 68,617.44 132,688.02 471,192.74

Vehicle 

Replacement 420,050.84 100,247.81 242,924.40 76,878.63 420,050.84

Police 4,398.50 3,208,315.54 3,030.19 501,239.07 60,342.39 51,401.29 370,780.85 65,260.49 22,697.52 1,176,784.46 29,151.24 927,628.04 3,212,714.04

Cemetery 23,618.32 98,200.28 67,589.57 23,747.37 6,863.34 121,818.60

Parks 25,992.59 913,948.97 79,198.01 250,619.54 101,087.20 297,700.24 13,271.19 172,072.79 939,941.56

 PARKS CARD 

SERVICES 109,498.42 0.00 109,498.42

Stewardship 16,533.09 110,518.43 110,518.43 127,051.52

Endowment 99,969.28 99,969.28 99,969.28

Softwater Lk 21,396.60 5,165.38 5,165.38 26,561.98

Big Lk 109,728.25 12,324.30 12,324.30 122,052.55

Dixie Lk 52,822.83 0.00 52,822.83

Susin Lk 52,959.76 7,659.92 7,659.92 60,619.68

Waum Weed 36,971.73 54,880.98 54,880.98 91,852.71

Eiza Lake 17,071.81 0.00 17,071.81

Lake Totals 269,554.38 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 344,419.58

Cable 112,605.39 714,231.03 0.00 56,259.09 100,738.04 102,223.41 158,949.24 26,788.07 269,273.18 826,836.42

Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report

October 31, 2023

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

4
,0

9
5
,8

8
5
.3

9

G
e
ne

ra
l 
T
ot

a
l

2
,0

6
8
,0

0
9
.7

8

F
ir
e
 T

ot
a
l

1
,0

4
9
,4

3
9
.9

8

P&
R
 T

ot
a
l

K:\Treasurers Report\2023 Treasurers Report\MONTH END_OCTOBER_2023



Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report

October 31, 2023

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

Building 41,930.30 116,422.39 32,106.77 84,315.62 158,352.69

Library 6,990.62 202,868.87 150,371.72 52,497.15 209,859.49

 LIBRARY     

RESERVE 328,032.95 97,536.63 34,508.37 195,987.95 328,032.95

FIRE DEBT 2,069.04 510.31 1,558.73 2,069.04

CAPITAL IMPRV 

PROGRAM DEBT 4,305.55 1,015.02 3,290.53 4,305.55

ARPA 907,685.74 907,685.74 907,685.74

Trust & Agency 

(GEN) 170,929.67 46,677.59 4,051.99 18,527.27 24,098.33 217,607.26

AUTUMN SHORE 

SEPTIC 79,198.61 79,198.61 79,198.61

FOUNTAIN HILLS 

SEPTIC 60,204.37 60,204.37 60,204.37

STONEGATE SEPTIC 59,946.41 59,946.41 59,946.41

KINGSTON POINTE 

SEPTIC 16,200.00 47,111.47 47,111.47 63,311.47

HILLS OF KINGSTON 

SEPTIC 105,657.78 105,657.78 105,657.78

SUNSET BLUFFS                                  

SEPTIC 20,000.00 15,973.83 15,973.83 35,973.83

FOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

SEPTIC 36,000.00 32,174.51 32,174.51 68,174.51

T&A TOTAL 243,129.67 446,944.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,051.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 418,794.25 24,098.33 0.00 690,074.24

FSA 11,171.26 0.00 11,171.26

TAX 127,782.52 0.00 127,782.52

Softwater    

Sewer 31,003.79 121,642.48 8,100.80 10,216.25 103,325.43 152,646.27

G2G 0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00

Improvement 

Revolving 76,217.48 136,576.64 32,204.43 104,372.21 212,794.12

Sherwood           

Patrick 5,999.16 0.00 5,999.16

Totals 2,023,177.71 11,296.26 12,749,030.63 325,657.75 262,179.37 1,102,725.96 498,118.10 2,432,793.74 410,210.09 243,971.02 613,466.38 3,434,128.75 597,795.80 2,827,983.67 14,783,504.60

 2
1
8
,7

9
3
.2

8
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e

v
o
lv

in
g
 

T
o

ta
l

PERSHINGCHASE CD OXMM
HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FIFTH THIRD 

WATERFORD 

N.A.  

5
3

7
,8

9
2

.4
4

L
ib

ra
ry

 T
ot

al

CHASE 

CONNECT
FLAGSTARSAVINGS

CHECK 

ACCTS

MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

K:\Treasurers Report\2023 Treasurers Report\MONTH END_OCTOBER_2023





















































 

COMP TIME REPORT 

to 

TOWNSHIP BOARD ~ November 9, 2023 
 

 

 

As of October 31st, 2023 

 

 

 ➢GENERAL FUND: $1,921.49 

 

  Treasurer’s Office    .75 hours 

 

Clerk’s Office      26 hours 
 

Supervisor’s Office/2 employees  37.25 hours 

 

 

➢P & R FUND:   $3,008.00 
    

  P & R/5 employees     139.75 hours 
 

 
 

 

 
 





October 2023 Natural Resources Report 

Mike Losey, Natural Resources Manager 

Office: 248-846-6508/ Mobile: 248-820-9284/ Email: mlosey@springfield-twp.us 

 

 

Field Activities: 

We contended with highly variable, inaccurately forecasted and generally uncooperative weather to 

complete our field activities in October. 

Our National Fish and Wildlife Foundation/ Sustain Our Great Lakes grant that closed out at the end of 

September had several required field monitoring tasks to complete for final project reporting, and we made 

good progress toward completion of those tasks.  In early October, we completed final photo monitoring of 

several long-term photo points around the Shiawassee Basin Preserve to show visual evidence of changes 

to the work zones that were funded by grant activities. Throughout October, as weather allowed, we worked 

on completing Coarse Level Metrics vegetation surveys of the prairie fen habitat that received restoration 

treatments during the grant period.  These surveys involve teams of 2-3 people meandering management 

areas and providing visual estimates of vegetative cover classes to track the trends in categories including 

invasive species cover, native species cover, herbaceous vegetation cover and woody species cover.  We 

now have 6 years of surveys completed for our prairie fen management areas and those areas which have 

been intensively managed via invasive species treatments and prescribed fire use show strong trends in the 

reduction of invasive species cover and a recovery of native herbaceous vegetation which correlates with 

the increase of high-quality habitat at the preserve. 

In late October, I led a presentation and field tour at the Shiawassee Basin Preserve for students of MSU-

Extension’s Conservation Stewardship Program.  This program is a multi-week course for people across 

various walks of life that want to increase their knowledge and ability of natural resources conservation.  

Approximately 25 people attended the presentation and field tour that covered pertinent topics in the upper 

Shiawassee River watershed in Springfield Township which included teaching the group about prairie fens, 

headwater streams, kettle lakes, wetland restoration and our shared Mill Pond dam removal project.  

Several students of this program are completing their required Capstone Project work by volunteering with 

us on our effort to collect seeds from native plants that are going to be used in the Mill Pond dam restoration 

area. 

We continued to work on collecting native plant seeds from wetland plants that will be used to help re-

vegetate the former Mill Pond dam impoundment.  As of the end of October, we were over 100 plant species 

collected.  In addition to the student volunteers from the Conservation Stewardship Program, natural 

resources crews from Oakland County Parks have contributed a huge amount of time and effort toward 

collecting a high diversity and high quantity of native plant seeds.  I have shared the news of this project 

phase with several other conservation professionals and ecologists from around the state, and it sounds like 

we are really doing something special that no one has likely attempted before.  There are not many 

opportunities to build a prairie fen plant community from scratch and we will do everything we can to 

document the process and share our successes to enable more and better restoration in the future. 

Thank you for an opportunity to submit this report.  Attached are a couple of photos from October. 

-Mike Losey 

 

 

mailto:mlosey@springfield-twp.us


We created a custom drying and storage system at the maintenance garage to ensure our seeds remain 

viable and secure prior to processing and distributing on site.  Each of these tubs have anywhere from one 

to dozens of species, sorted by seed size and area they are going to be distributed.  We have about 15 of 

these totes full of plant material containing likely hundreds of thousands, if not millions of seeds.  Based on 

previous efforts where we have purchased native plant seed for prairie plantings, etc. I would confidently 

estimate the minimum total dollar value of these seeds to be $10,000. 

 

Fringed gentian blooming at the Shiawassee Basin Preserve.  Species like these are being collected for the 

Mill Pond restoration because they are showy, annual plants adapted to the soil conditions that are being 

found at the site.  They provide ecosystem benefits but perhaps more importantly will provide a flourish of 

color and growth next year while some of the perennial plants become established in the project area. 

 



















Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

November 9, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: GENERAL FUND
Vendor Invoice Line Desc Amount

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 29.58$                              

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING 87.95$                              

HART INTERCIVIC, INC MAINTENANCE / LICENSING 5,716.00$                         

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 34.99$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 170.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 90.00$                              

CONSUMERS ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 51.88$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE DAVISBURG REPAIRS & MAIN. 560.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE ANDERSONVILLE REPAIRS & MAINT. 450.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE BIGELOW CEMETERY LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 100.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE BRIDGE LK CEMETERY LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 100.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE SPRINGFIELD PLNS CEM LAWN & GROUND 110.00$                            

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 14,451.87$                       

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 131.76$                            

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 111.50$                            

AMERICAN WATER OPERATING SUPPLIES 40.00$                              

PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE 132.79$                            

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN CDBG  EXPENSE 49.60$                              

HOLLY AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 165.00$                            

AT&T TELEPHONE 224.66$                            

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE 1,288.41$                         

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING 869.92$                            

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 14.54$                              

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS OFFI MISCELLANEOUS 16.92$                              

KERTON LUMBER CO MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 80.09$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 3,240.00$                         

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 253.50$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT 585.46$                            

ZILLER ELECTRIC INC REPAIRS 1,875.00$                         

DEAN BAKER CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC-P.C. 1,026.68$                         

DEAN BAKER MILEAGE ALLOWANCE 275.10$                            

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING-ZBA 72.61$                              

CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 33.87$                              

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 40.29$                              

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 3,596.67$                         

MICHAEL DOUGHERTY CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 150.00$                            

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 40.01$                              

TOTAL 36,266.65$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #1 75.86$                              

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 6.67$                                

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 25.17$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 160.00$                            

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 65.84$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 180.00$                            

ZILLER ELECTRIC INC REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 1,000.00$                         

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT#3 69.51$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 180.00$                            



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

November 9, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

HASTINGS AIR ENERGY CONTROL, I REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 1,878.14$                         

MICHIGAN PLANNERS, INC. LIFE INS/PROVIDENT INS 6,499.00$                         

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 7,185.82$                         

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY OPERATING SUPPLIES 205.54$                            

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE & INTERNET 523.39$                            

OAKLAND COUNTY-SHERIFF'S BILL DISPATCH 3,353.83$                         

IOTG LEASING PROGRAM OF DE LAGE COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 60.00$                              

IOTG LEASING PROGRAM OF DE LAGE COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 60.00$                              

W.S. DARLEY & CO. OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 737.25$                            

MACQUEEN TURN OUT GEAR 11,716.52$                       

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 252.28$                            

J&B MEDICAL SUPPLY, INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 860.55$                            

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 16.81$                              

CLYDES FRAME & WHEEL SERVICES TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 2,249.42$                         

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 45.58$                              

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 18.56$                              

STATE WIRE AND TERMINAL, INC. TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 177.66$                            

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON MISCELLANEOUS 25.90$                              

TOTAL 37,629.30$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

OAKLAND COUNTY-SHERIFF'S BILL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 156,382.83$                     

GENERAL FUND RENT 3,000.00$                         

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT 3,000.00$                         

OAKLAND COUNTY-SHERIFF'S BILL OVERTIME 115.64$                            

CUTTER'S EDGE ENGRAVING CAPITOL OUTLAY 83.70$                              

TOTAL 162,582.17$           

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: CABLE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF INDEPENDENCE CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTING 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND OFFICE RENT 900.00$                            

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT SERVICES 3,000.00$                         

COMCAST MISCELLANEOUS 367.12$                            

TOTAL 5,767.12$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

THORTON AND GROOMS REFUNDS OF PERMIT FEES 118.40$                            

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 244.18$                            

MARK CARLSON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 448.26$                            

RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 1,796.81$                         

JERRY HOBSON PLUMBING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 1,100.29$                         

JERRY HOBSON MECHANICAL INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 2,049.29$                         

GENERAL FUND TELEPHONE 202.47$                            



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

November 9, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

GENERAL FUND FACILITY RENT & UTILITIES 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND RECEIPTING, ACCOUNTING & PAYROLL 2,200.00$                         

TOTAL 9,659.70$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Invoice Line Desc Amount
BLUE WATER AQUATICS CONTR. SERVICES-ELIZA LAKE 5,125.00$                         

TOTAL 5,125.00$               

GRAND TOTAL 257,029.94$           



































 

 

 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

2024 BLOCK GRANT FUNDS 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Springfield Township will hold a Public Hearing on 

the use of Community Development Block Grant Funds. The Hearing will be held on 

Thursday, November 9, 2023 at 7:30 p.m. at the Springfield Township Civic Center, 

12000 Davisburg Road, Davisburg, 48350 for the purpose of hearing public comments on 

the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 2024 application in 

the approximate amount of $19,822.00 to fund eligible projects. All interested citizens 

are requested to attend the Hearing. Any questions or comments may be referred to  

Amanda Steward, Clerk’s Assistant, (248-846-6510) Charter Township of Springfield, 

12000 Davisburg Road, Davisburg, Michigan 48350 during regular office hours Monday 

through Friday until the date of the Public Hearing.  Arrangements to reasonably 

accommodate special needs, including handicap accessibility or interpreter, will be made 

upon receiving 72-hour advance notice. Contact the Township Clerk at 248-846-6510 for 

special services.  

 

      Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

     Charter Township of Springfield 

 

 

 

Publish: 10-26-23 















 

  

CLERK’S OFFICE 

248-846-6510   
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
  

TO: Township Board    

FROM: Amanda Steward, Clerk’s Assistant 

DATE: November 2, 2023 

RE: CDBG Public Hearings: PY2024 CDBG Funding 
  
We have been notified that for PY2024, the Public Service cap was reduced to 15% and is limited 
to one Public Service Project only. The County has said to base the total expected on the PY2023 
amount which was $19,822.00. The Notice of Public Hearing was published on October 26th, 2023, 
in the Oakland Press. If we base the public service amount on the expected total, the total available 
for Emergency Services will be approximately $3,500.00 with the remainder available for other 
accounts being $16,322.00. The minimum allocation per project is $3,500.00 and the cap on the 
total number of projects remains at 4. The map of the Township showing the Low-Mod area is 
attached and remains as it was last year.    
 
It is important to point out that the funds for PY2023 have not been released yet and I learned 
during the annual CDBG meeting that they have no definitive date when those funds will be 
released. The following are the submitted and approved application amounts for 2023:  
 
Street Light Project                 $7,500.00 
Senior Center               $6,197.00 
Emergency Services   $6,125.00    
Total              $19,822.00 
 
We are required to submit for reimbursements (draws) every 9 months per activity from the 
Letter to Spend Date. This is so that the County does not have unobligated funds on their books for 
an extended period. Also, there is now no recapture/reallocation policy. We will have two years to 
spend the funds. After two years, all unobligated funds will be reprogrammed back to Oakland 
County. I have attached the current Area-wide Benefit map, copy of a proposed resolution, a copy 
of the notice and Information received from applicants. The application is due on Friday, 
December 1, 2023.  
 
The Subrecipient Agreement was NOT AVAILABLE from Oakland County and will not be available 
until 2024. The Board can authorize the Supervisor to sign the Subrecipient Agreement when it 
becomes available.  
 
Recommendation: Allocate the 2024 Community Development Block Grant funds in an 

approximate amount of $19,822.00 for the following projects: Independence Township Senior 

Community Center and Neighbor for Neighbor. Authorize the Supervisor to sign the Subrecipient 

Agreement when it becomes available from Oakland County. 




























































































































































































































































